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January 7, 2010

Mr. Jeff Appel

United Oil Company, Inc.
17331 South Main Street
Gardena, CA 90248

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS — UNITED OIL SERVICE STATION #55, 2503 WEST PICO BOULEVARD,
LOS ANGELES (ORDER NO. R4-2005-0030, SERIES NO. 052, CI-9139)

Dear Mr. Appel:

In our letter dated July 28, 2006, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under Order No.
R4-2005-0030, (Series No. 052), which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

In a letter dated July 28, 2006, you notified the Regional Board that the in-situ remediation of total
petroleum hydrocarbons performed for the site is complete and that you requested termination of the
WDR.

The monitoring results were provided to the Regional Board in quarterly monitoring reports. Since you
have completed the in-situ remediation and no longer need the WDR, the coverage under Board Order
No. R4-2005-0030, (Series No. 052), for the subject fac:1hty is hereby terminated with the exception of
enforcement under the term of the permit.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Mr. David M. Bjostad, at (213) 576-
6713 or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Rebecca Chou, at (213) 620-6156.

Sincerely,

cc: Ms. Yvonne Shanks, State Water Resources Control Board, UST Cleanup Fund
Captain Matthew Gatewood and Mr. Eloy Luna, Los Angeles City Fire Department, UST Unit
Ms. Nacy Matsumoto, Water Replenishment District of Southern California
Mr. Evan Privett, Frey Environmental, Inc.
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Our mission is to preserve and enhance the quality of California’s water resources for the benefit of present and future generations.



